
                                                                                
         2019 Board Memo 

 

To:      Board of Trustees 

 

From: Karen Liebschwager, Activities Director 

 

CC:     R. Sauer, Superintendent; Moss Strong, Principal 

 

Date:  December  2019 

 

Re:      Activities Director Report  

 

 

Basketball: 

Our 7th grade teams have struggled a bit this year.  We have several girls that have never 

played basketball before.  The A team is currently 3-4 and tied for 3rd place.  Both our A & B 

teams have had significant improvement this season.  Great job to our coaches Mr. and Mrs 

Sitts.   

 

Our 8th grade teams have been doing well again this year.  Our B team is currently 7-0!  Great 

job coach Frank.  Raymond Smith and his A team are 5-2 and currently sitting in 2nd place, 

great job coach Smith.   

 

Our SRV Districts start Dec 9-11th @ Ontario & McCain.   

 

Wrestling: 

We have had several great matches with lots of winners.  Coach Nash & Egusquiza have done 

a great job with our wrestling program.  We will be holding SRV Districts on Dec 14th @ HHS.     

 

 

 

Go Trojans! 

 

 

 

 


